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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 10:29 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKZ 3361X
Attachments: 03052018101731.pdf

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Lbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:57 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKZ 3361X

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SKZ3361X
111 INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHD7161G
DATE OF LOS5 : 30/04/2018

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Alida.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

##We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor (o arrange.
*+5yrveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711



Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227
S&P °‘A-’ (stable) rated Company

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - 5KZ 3361X

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1812352

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS
PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Hi Sir/Mdm,

1.  We refer to your email below.

2. We are instructed by LEE YUET LI, the claimant and/or BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE
LTD, the motor workshop for SKZ 3361X that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor
surveyors as stated in your said email.

3. Incompliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of 2016), we propose
to use one of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey (“hereinafter
referred to as PRS”) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SJE™).

1. | NICKY SEAH 6. | ANDREW HOW
(Absolute Appraisal Services) (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. | MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 7. | NG KONG BENG PATRICK
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) (Carlink Consultancy)
3. | DIXON YEO 8. | ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS S/O B N BISWAS
(Treasure Appraisal Services) (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)
4. | LOI BOON JUAN 9. | DENNIS YAP TECK WEE
(Par Automotive Consultancy) (PAL's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
5. | AMAS ONG 10. | ANDY YAP TECK LEE
AEON Auto Consultants LLP) (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4.  Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of

the above motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint

Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SJE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO



Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 {Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tanf@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKZ 3361X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
s \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-* (stable) rated Company

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Maotor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKZ 3361X

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Qur Ref: MN.IG.B1,1812388 st

Dear Sirs,



Notice of Accident dated 3/5/2018 attached herein.

Kindly arrange for the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle SKZ 3361X.

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-08 (Unit 2), Thomson ¥V Two
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,



which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Daty Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

vehicle Registration Mumber
insurad/Pellcyholder
Nama Of Ragistered Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpoae for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidant

Are you Claiming urdef your JWn nsurance palicy
for repalr 1o your vehicle?

If o, Pleasa state action (o e taken
Wehicle Categary

Insyrance Company

Name of insurance Company
Type Qf Govarage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbsar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Driver

MNRIC Ne

Cate Of Blrth

Ogoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Diiving Exporignce

Gender

tabile KUMDEr

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar

EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

30/04/2012 15:21
30/04/2018 12:55

PARAGON ENTRANGE TO DRIVE WAY
SINGAPORE

SKZ3381X

LEE YUET LI
578352992

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55 96805533
QFFIGE-96905533

MAZDA
5

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSLIRANCE CO-0P ERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5Q77126763-02

MERVYN HENG CHIN-YEONG
STT02375E

26011977

INDOOR

15M7/2003

14 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MalLE

(LOCAL) +B5-07420374

NCEMAIL

Paga 1ol 11



120 HOUGANG STREET 11
#0B-66

Positode 534072
Was driver an employes of the ingured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the msured  OTHER - HUSBAND

\hicls Reglstration Mumber of Driver's Crem
Yanicle -

Addrass

Insurance Company of Drwver's Own Vehicle -

General information of the Accident

Typa O Accidsni SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DY

other Information

Was any foraign vahicla involved in this accident? ND
Numbar of vehicles invalved in the actident

Was any bady Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by N
ambulanca?

Was any ather material or propeny damaged? YES
| have been appraachad by unknown parson(s)

soliciing/etfanng aecident clalims aasislance. NO

tiurmbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Dstalls of Police Action

Was the accident raporied Lo the police? WO

If Yes, Please stata whigh Police Siation

Was notice of intendea Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Gircumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are pocident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Wag thara any vidao captured by Gar Camara? NG

\n/as there any sudio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

venicle Registralion Number SHDT161IG

Venicle MareMpdel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAxI

Mamg of Oriver LAl LECOK SHEN

NRIC/IPassport Number

Gantact Numbar aE{47080

Address

Pegicode

Ingurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drwar)

Page 2o 11
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SMHAIP0MR PARFICOF Rahata Frniing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 52997

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKZ3361X

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 11 May 2018

Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDAS 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP.6EAT
SUNROOF

Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: PE10294819

Chassis No.: JM6CW1071G0123137

Maximum Power Output: 111.0 kW (148 bhp)

Open Market Value: $18,833.00

Original Registration Date: 19 Jan 2016

First Registration Date: 19 Jan 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,833.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 Jan 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,124.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Jan 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $42,270.00

Total Rebate Amount: $56,394.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 May 2018

OK

hups.'f.'-.rrl.Il,a.gov.sgfliamrlfactmnranqu|rsHaDataEyl—*uanH-amrauamg|npul:?l- UNCTION_|D=FU304008T nm




Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
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Edit Reg l

Main
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Page 1 of 1
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|ng) Assigned _ [Adi Rpt_ _|_.P'I1J Submitted | ins Auth'ed [status =—
’33:’53” e $%0.00 $40.00 F!ndirl:n for Survey
Edit Adj Rot | | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | Muml -

Jﬂ.f:tLBE_ '.u_EE*_ Reg. Mo.:
Main

| Claimant: .LEE YURY L),
[Vehicle Reg o
I | 5KZ3361X

| Claim Type: TP

Vehicle Reg. |
SHDT161G

0.
(Insured): |
| Repairer: | 1) 57452088

Handllng
Insurer:

ID: S7B35299Z

Refarence

Claim Details

Show All

|[Created by adjuster]

|'!Iuwll Automotive Service Pte Ltd u-m] 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue B, #01-28/37/53/55/

 India International Insurance Pte Ltd {HQ) Tel: 63476100 ..

| Dot o Lote: 30/04/2018 12:00 - :59

[27 Manths and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| Policy/Cover |
Note Now:

| Palicy No.
{Claimant}:

1 Excess!

=6 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - |

. [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070]

—II.KK Autn Conmull:ln‘l‘.l Pte Ltd ;HQ} Tel: 6256-3561 .

. [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ..

_[Final Rpt due 22/05/2018]

_
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Due Date Priority
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnotsssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@Ikkauto.com;assign

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

mentsi@lkkauto.com

Page 1 of 4

Dur File No: cs3/11118008583/UZ4BE2
Date: 15/05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle gy73351x Insured Vehicle No:  SHD7161G

Mo :

Date of Loss: 30/04/2018 Nature of Claim: Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg MNo: SKZ3361X

Make & Model, MAZDA 5, 2.0 (A} Engine No: PE10294819

Reg. Date: 16/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No. JMBCW1071G0123137
Colour: Blue Odometer: 34411 km

Engine Capacity. 1998 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: NiA

Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ves Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size; 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16

Front Left Side; Toyo 7 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 7 mm

Front Right Side: Toyo 7 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 7 mm

The above values represent the remaining fyre freads deptn

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %

Parts 0.00 000 o000

Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00

Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%5) 0.00 0.00 0.00

INSFECTION

Date of Assignment: 03/05/2018

Date Inspected: 10/05/2018 Inspected Al Bluwel Automoiive Service Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &, #01 -28/37/53/55/56
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair. 0.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE: This report represants our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed ou

krowledge and abiity but amy athar liabiity under gny other circumstances iz hersby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.m erimen.com/claims/index.cfm?f usebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

t o the best of our

15/5/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

13) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS

hnps:Hsingapnrc,merimcn,cnnﬂ claims/index.cfm? fusehox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 1 5/5/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS
Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 May 2018)

Parts: M1-MPY MAZDA 5 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKZ3361X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2018



